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Dear Sir, \ ol Grelivadivn, )
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My name is Chris De Margary and togehther wnth Mick Hucknallwe are the new owners of the Glenmore
Fishery on the upper River Finn at Glenfin, “Co Donegal.
We are inthe early stages of an expansive d(‘avelopment project f@\fbﬁe Fishery, encompassing fishery
management, river improvementand tourlsm growth for the a Sé' Inthis projectwe are first and foremost
coming from a conservationand environment based eth@\(\ﬁ are investing a substantial sum inthe area
and hopeto encourage overseas angling to'l[Jﬁsm genoef@ economic growth and to create much needed
employment inthe Glenfinvalley. ;: S
. & «
As no doubt you will be aware, the watersht'ad , one of Ireland's most important salmon rivers, is a very
fragile one. We therefore find it of great Con 1 at there is a proposalfor a landfill site at Meenaboll. This
site is dangerously close to the Cummick \éﬁ, whlch is the most important spawning river on the system;
particularly as it is utilised by the very m@‘i‘?ar t spring runs for reproduction.

We feel that the risk to the enwrmn@ﬁ%;nd\ potentlal great dame ge that would occur in the event of leakage
or spillage must in this case greally out way any\local need for ¢ landfill site. We have spokento Mr. Donald
Casey of Donegal County Council, seeklng 'reassurance that 1 o leakage would occur. Unfortunately his

position is that he could not guarantee the; uiwlttl—:gnty of the site
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lmmedlate rgdre through the courts-at the‘\[hlghest level agamst those dlrectly responS|bIe
We aretfully, st pportive of local objections. to[\ tf\lsl preposed scheme. We are pleased that our concermns and
those of the Glenfin'community are shared by| the senior management of the Lough's Agency. -
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Mick Hucknall. - - Chris De Margary e nasners

GLENMORE RALLYBOFEY CO. DONEGAL IRELAND
Glenmore Rivers PO Box 46786 London SW17 Wz  t.020 87724656 e info@glenmore-rivers coni

EPA Export 25-07-2013:17:58:41



